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Dear Lou, 

. 	garner I_ told you_thet._,the-nsme on a slip. a copy of which 
I sent you has-es its first initial-a Jar and that from a letter I" 
received I deduced this stood for jack. I have since been informed that, 
regardless of how the last name is spelled, it was not this one but a 
similar • one and that' the intisl is en L. Comparing it with the initial 
of the State this seems to.be the case. The name is that of Laytm 
Martens. 

tentative plan is to arrive from Tansas city on Ereniff 259 
at 10:_ 58.5.'17 68. If there is any change, I'll let you know. I have 
had no response to my inquiries-about wives housing. 

Sincere1y, 

ffr 


